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From: Toni Earnhart 

Sent: 

To: Marguerite McLean 

Subject: RE: Requests for Cancellation of Authority 

Thursday, January 20,201 1 11:48 AM 

I am so sor ry.... Here you go: 

Based on those letters, they are requesting cancellations effective 12/31/2010 for: 

Company Codes TX154 & TI720 (GCTM) an TI256 (GCNAN) u 
Toni Joy McCoy-Earnhart 
Regulatory Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Regulatory Compliance 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
TEARNHAR@PSC.STATE.FL.US 
850/413-6532 Direct Line 
850/413-6533 Fax Line 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 11:42 AM 
To: Toni Earnhart 
Subject: RE: Requests for Cancellation of Authority. 

any response yet ? we can't begin today's mail until we finish up with 
these 2 letters from yesterday. 

From: Toni Earnhart 
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 9:50 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: RE: Requests for Cancellation of Authority. 

I am going to call them. These letters are very clear. I will let you know 

______._-_..-__~______.____..____.-...-.-----~--I -.- 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Thursday, lanuary 20, 2011 9:13 AM 
To: Toni Earnhart 
Subject: FW: Requests for Cancellation of Authority. 

Toni, 
Do i need to open new dockets for the 2 attached letters ? 
Thanks, 
Marguerite. 

From: Diamond Williams 
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 9:05 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: Requests for Cancellation of Authority. 

1/20/2011 
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Please see the attached. 

Thank you 

Diamond Williams 
Comm. Deputy Clerk I 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Setvice Commission 
Ernail: diwillia@txc.state.fl.us 
Phone. 850-413-6094 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be 
subject to public disclosure. 

1/20/2011 
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